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David Barthelmy

From: The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of The Mineral Gallery 
[kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 3:01 PM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * Update! The Tucson Show Best Offer Mineral Auction is Open! *

  

 

The Tucson Show Best Offer Mineral Auction is Open! 

 

The format of our Best Offer Mineral Auction has been revised just a bit. 

This auction will feature a mix of new Tucson Show minerals with some fine 

specimens from our past shows - all at opening bid levels that are wholesale 

or lower (50% of the original price or less)! And as always, we welcome all 

reasonable offers. Here's a look at some of what's up for bidding this time.... 

 

Fine specimen of Native Wire Silver on matrix from China! 

 Elmwood Fluorite with Calcite crystal! 

Rare Native Copper crystals with Cuprite from Bisbee! 

Rhodochrosite and Fluorite from the Sunnyside Mine in Colorado! 

Large plate of Olmiite with Calcite from South Africa! 

Beautiful lemon-yellow Fluorite cluster with Calcite from Morocco! 

Rare Yellow Calcite with Natrolite from Switzerland! 

The "Mickey Mouse" Tri-State specimen (Sphalerite on Galena)! 
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Lazulite crystals in Quartz from Georgia! 

Perfect Cerussite "star" on Tennantite from Tsumeb! 

Aquamarine cluster from Pakistan! 

Fine Rhodochrosite on Quartz from the Sweet Home Mine! 

Lovely Pink Fluorite crystals on Albite from Chamonix, France! 

Wulfenite crystals on Limonite from the Ojuela Mine! 

Benitoite from the Dallas Gem Mine!  

Native Sulfur crystals on Aragonite from Sicily! 

Scheelite crystals with Fluorite from Ping Wu! 

Blue Shattuckite with Quartz from Namibia!  

And much, much more!! 

  

* Direct Link to the Auction *   

  

This Tucson Show Auction will close on April 2nd at 8 PM central time! 

  

Good luck and thanks for taking part! 
 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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